

City and County of San Francisco Meeting Minutes

City Hall 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place San Francisco, CA 94102-4689

Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee

Members: Jeff Sheehy, Hillary Ronen, Aaron Peskin

Clerk: John Carroll (415) 554-4445

Wednesday, April 18, 2018

1:30 PM

City Hall, Committee Room 263

Special Meeting

Present: 2 - Jeff Sheehy, and Catherine Stefani **Excused:** 2 - Hillary Ronen, and Aaron Peskin

The Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee met in special session on Wednesday, April 18, 2018, with Chair Jeff Sheehy presiding.

President London Breed appointed Supervisor Catherine Stefani, in place of Vice Chair Hillary Ronen, to the Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee for April 18, 2018.

ROLL CALL AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

Chair Sheehy called the meeting to order at 1:34 p.m. On the call of the roll Chair Sheehy and Member Stefani were noted present. Vice Chair Ronen and Member Peskin were noted not present. There was a guorum.

AGENDA CHANGES

There were no agenda changes.

Supervisors Ronen and Peskin Excused from Attendance

Member Stefani moved to excuse Supervisors Ronen and Peskin from attending the Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee special meeting of April 18, 2018. The motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: 2 - Sheehy, Stefani Excused: 2 - Ronen, Peskin

REGULAR AGENDA

180159 [Police Code - Prohibition of Firearms at Public Gatherings]

Sponsor: Stefani

Ordinance amending the Police Code to prohibit firearms at certain public gatherings.

02/13/18; ASSIGNED UNDER 30 DAY RULE to Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee, expires on 3/15/2018.

02/21/18; REFERRED TO DEPARTMENT. Referred to the Police Department, the Sheriff's Department, the Recreation and Parks Department, the Office of the Public Defender, the District Attorney, and the Entertainment Commission for informational purposes.

Heard in Committee. Speakers: Allison Anderman (Giffords Law Center to Prevent Gun Violence); presented information and answered questions raised throughout the discussion. Clare Senchyna, Ellen Ginsburg, Celeste Perron, and Amy Rosen (San Francisco Moms Demand Action for Gun Sense in America); Max Szabo (Office of the District Attorney); Speaker; Crystal Oblando (San Francisco Moms Demand Action for Gun Sense in America); spoke in support of the hearing matter.

Member Stefani moved that this Ordinance be AMENDED, AN AMENDMENT OF THE WHOLE BEARING SAME TITLE, by applying the prohibition to demonstrations, parades, and street closures involving 20 or more participants, rather than 50. The motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: 2 - Sheehy, Stefani Excused: 2 - Ronen, Peskin

Member Stefani moved that this Ordinance be CONTINUED AS AMENDED to the regular Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee meeting of April 25, 2018. The motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: 2 - Sheehy, Stefani Excused: 2 - Ronen, Peskin

180252 [Hearing - Status of Radiology and Ultrasound Technician Staffing - Zuckerberg San Francisco General Hospital and Laguna Honda Hospital]

Sponsors: Sheehy; Ronen

Hearing on the status of radiology and ultrasound technician staffing at Zuckerberg San Francisco General Hospital and Laguna Honda Hospital; and requesting the Department of Public Health and the Department of Human Resources to report.

03/13/18; RECEIVED AND ASSIGNED to Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee.

03/21/18; REFERRED TO DEPARTMENT. Referred to the Departments of Public Health and Human Resources for informational purposes.

Heard in Committee. Speakers: Ron Weigelt (Department of Public Health); Andrea Turner, Imaging Director (San Francisco Zuckerberg General Hospital); Susan Gard (Department of Public Health); Loretta Johnson (San Francisco Zuckerberg General Hospital); Claire McCaleb (Department of Human Resources); presented information and answered questions raised throughout the discussion. Bob Ivory (SEIU 1021); Talib Abuzahriyh, Elle Ridge-Cooper, Holly Jensen, and Mark Rose (San Francisco Zuckerberg General Hospital Radiology Department); Ken; Telma Sandoval (San Francisco Zuckerberg General Hospital Radiology Department); Nancy Toscano (San Francisco Zuckerberg General Hospital Avon Comprehensive Breast Care Center); Ramsey Omari (SEIU 1021); Alice Gies, and Wilson Li (San Francisco Zuckerberg General Hospital Radiology Department); Daniel Becker (SEIU 1021); Yonas Takele; Mandana Siyadat; Emma Gerald and David Canham (SEIU 1021); spoke on various concerns related to the hearing matter.

Member Stefani moved that this Hearing be CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR. The motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: 2 - Sheehy, Stefani Excused: 2 - Ronen, Peskin

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, the Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee adjourned at the hour of 3:45 p.m.

N.B. The Minutes of this meeting set forth all actions taken by the Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee on the matters stated, but not necessarily in the chronological sequence in which the matters were taken up.